Jennifer Lindo

From: legal <legal@theday.com>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:48 PM

To: Jennifer Lindo; Bill Mulholland; Gary Goeschel; Karen Zmitruk; legal
Subject: RE: For publication Oct 2 and Oct 10 for D20607 Zoning - OPT OUT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

This notice is set to run on 10-2 and 10-10
Cost - $292.40-

Thanks

401011278

TOWN OF EAST LYME
ZONING COMMISSION
Notice of Public Hearing

The East Lyme Zoning Commission will held a Public
Hearing on October 14, 2021, at 7:30 p.m, at the East
Lyme Town Hall, 108 Pennsylvania Avenue, Niantic, Con-
necticut, to consider the following:
1.Public Act 21-29 Regarding proposed amendments
ta General Statutes §5-2 to allow accessory dwelling
units as of right on each lot that contains a single
family dwelling. said amendments to become effective
January 1, 2022.

Interested persons are invited to attend and be heard.

Terence Donowan, Secretary

Classified & Legal Account Executive
860-701-4410

Direct: m.suraci@theday.com

Legals: legal@theday.com

The Day Publishing Company

47 Eugene O'Neill Drive, PO Box 1231
New London, CT 06320
www.theday.com

From: Jennifer Lindo <jlindo@eltownhall.com>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Bill Mulholland <billm@eltownhall.com>; Gary Goeschel <ggoeschel@eltownhall.com>; Jennifer Lindo



PTown of

P.O. Dtawer 519
Zoning Commission

East Lyme

108 Pennsylvania Ave

_ Niantic, Connecticut 06357
Phone: (860) 691-4114

Fax: (860) 860-691-0351

September 17, 2021 Account #D20607

Advertising Department
The Day Publishing Co.
Eugene O’Neill Drive
New London, CT 06320

Please publish the following notice on October 2, and October 10, 2021

TOWN OF EAST LYME

ZONING COMMISSION
Notice of Public Hearing

The East Lyme Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on October 14, 2021, at 7:30 p.m.,
at the East Lyme Town Hall, 108 Pennsylvania Avenue, Niantic, Connecticut, to consider the
following:

1. Public Act 21-29 Regarding proposed amendments to General Statutes §8-2 to allow
accessory dwelling units as of right on each lot that contains a single family dwelling,
said amendments to become effective January 1, 2022,

Interested persons are invited to attend and be heard.

Terence Donovan, Secretary
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